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Van: 2e

Verzonden: woensdag 29 april 2020 15:35
Aan: )
Onderwerp: Fwd: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes

Zie verzoek asml ieg tav 1e machine haast te maken

Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van: [0SR O2ER @:sm.com>
Datum: 29 april 2020 om 13:13:45 CEST

an: TOZEMMNN " IOZER @ rinezkr>

Onderwerp: FW: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes

-I

Zoals je hieronder kunt lezen gaan we richting politieke beslissing in Taiwan, die meer omhelst dan
alleen de filter productiemachines. Er wordt nog steeds serieus gesproken over N95 mondkapjes als
interim/stop-gap oplossing, wat zeer positief is voor NL. Zaak is om nu geen verwarring te zaaien. lk
zou de Weihton machine ASAP bestellen (als dat niet al gebeurd is) en afspreken dat er een tweede
machine (TTRI of Weihton) besteld gaat worden als de pros/cons duidelijk zijn, maar in ieder geval
binnen 10-14 dgn oid.

Onze man_ is goed ingevoerd bij de MOEA en zijn constatering tav de link tussen machines
en tussentijdse levering van mondkapjes (in geel) lijkt me een duidelijke hint; jij noemde dat de
“package deal”

Het JV verhaal is gezien jouw feedback afgezwakt, maar mogelijk aan Taiwanese kant nog niet
helemaal van tafel.

Mvg

From: @asml.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:04 PM
@ntio.org.tw>; @asml.com>
@dsm.com>;

@asml.com>;
@ntio.org.tw>
Subject: RE: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes

Hi 928,

Thank you for the update. Indeed what you have heard from Minister Shen is current and inline with
the situation. Both Weihton and TTRI (the national team) are competing. There are both pros and
cons. Best win/win solution is to place orders for each. Weihton has track record of installed base.
TTRI is the national team comprised of many elite small and medium size manufacturers as a project
team, plus the ties with MOEA which controls mouth caps and MB PP fabric.

@asml.com>;

From:_ <-@ntio.org.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 5:43 PM

@asml.com>; @dsm.com>;
@dsm.com; @asml.com>;

@asml.com>; @ntio.org.tw>
Subject: RE: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes
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Original message ------ -

From:_ <_@ntio.org.tw>
Date: 24/04/2020 07:31 (GMT+01:00)
@asml.com>, _@asml.com>,
dsm.com>, @dsm.com
@asml.com>,

@asml.com>, -@ntio.org.tw>
Subject: RE: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes

Dear All,

Just spoke to MOEA Minister Shen: overall supportive of the broader cooperation
between Taiwan and the Netherlands. They are also very keen on the Philips
ventilator production line. Agreed to meet soon (aiming at next week) in person to
discuss/finalize. Raised as well the urgency of delivery of the equipment and will do
that again when meeting with him and team. Will try to be included in the overall
cooperation agreement, although the Taiwan manufacturer (weiton) will probably
want to have control over the timing.

For the confirmation of the N95 mask supply, Taiwan MOFA is preparing a draft
agreement for the cooperation — incl mask supply, equipment procurement —
between Taiwan and the Netherlands. This agreement will need to be approved by
the COVID-19 Central Command center to allow the export of N95. Hope to receive
today, and keep you informed.

From: @asml.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:40 AM

To: ntio.org.tw>
: @asml.com>;
@asml.com>; asmI.com>;-

@ntio.org.tw>
Subject: RE: MB PP Filtermateriaal voor NLse productielijnenn Mondkapjes

Thanks a lot for the update and feedback. | understand from EZK that they are
seeking parties to actually purchase and operate the machine(s). It will be essential
that we give a positive sign (=purchase order) to the Taiwanese Govt with high
priority, to keep the momentum.

When | speak to_, | will mention the developments in Taiwan.

Thx for your personal engagement, it has helped a lot!

Rgds

--The information contained in this communication and any attachments is
confidential and may be privileged, and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
Unless explicitly stated otherwise in the body of this communication or the
attachment thereto (if any), the information is provided on an AS-IS basis without
any express or implied warranties or liabilities. To the extent you are relying on this
information, you are doing so at your own risk. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and destroy all
copies of this message and any attachments. Neither the sender nor the
company/group of companies he or she represents shall be liable for the proper and
complete transmission of the information contained in this communication, or for
any delay in its receipt.
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